,Platforma Ariba bedzie wyswietlana w jezyku ustawionym
w przeglgdarce. Wszystkie zrzuty ekranu w tym szkoleniu beda
przedstawione w jez. angielskim

i powinny postuzy¢ za wskazowki dotyczgce uktadu i rozmieszczenia pal
i przyciskéow dziatan”
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Strona 2

Znajdz i otwérz powiadomienie
0 zamowieniu zakupu (22)
w wiadomosci e-mail.

Kliknij przycisk Przetwérz
zamowienie znajdujacy sie
w tresci wiadomosci.

From: "Thomson Reuters - TEST" [mailto: ordersender-prod@ansmtp.ariba.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 10:24 AM

To: Thompson, Mark J (TR Technology & Ops) o

Subject: Thomson Reuters - TEST sent a new Purchase Order 7000046748

From: "Thomson Reuters - TEST™ [ordersender-prod @ansmtp. ariba.com] Sent: Wed 5/9/20Y
To: Mathan,

Cc

Subject: Thomson Reuters - TEST sent a new Purchase Order 7000046526

| Message | £]7000046826.htm (20 KB)

Thomson Reuters - TEST sent a new order

Your customer sends their orders through Ariba Network. You'll get a FREE Ariba Network, light account to process this
order. If you have an account, you can use it and log in now.

¢ THOMSON REUTERS

e Process order

This purchase order was delivered by Ariba Network. For more information about Ariba and Ariba Network, visit fittp://www.ariba.com.

From: To: Purchase Order
I TRAINING CO. LTD-
REUTERS LIMITED UK (3408) TEST {New)
scanning.emea@thomsonreuters.com INSIGHT DIRECT UK LTD 7000046826
ATTN ACCOUNTS PAYABELE SHEFFIELD Amount: 300.00 INR
PO BOX 55744 Version: 1
LONDON 39 2BU
TOWER HAMLETS United Kingdom
E14 1DD Phone:
United Kingdom Fax:
Phone: +44 (0207) 5426435 Email:
I OIS ONREUTERS.COM

THOMSON REUTERS®
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e System poprosi o zrobienie Ariba Network
jednej z ponizszych rzeczy:
a. Jezeli posiadasz juz konto Join your customer on Ariba Network!
w sieci Ariba z innym
klientem, kliknij przycisk @ m

Zaloguj SiQ, aby przetworzyc’ Already have an accountff Log in @
zadanie, po czym system
przekieruje Cie do Strony

zamoéwien zakupu, aby ‘ |’(’ @“;@

przetworzy¢ fakture

Strengthen relationships Connect faster Reach more customers worldwide
b ) Jeze“ nie pOSiadaSZ konta Collaborate with your customer on the Exchange documents electronically Sign up with Ariba Discovery and
4 same secure network and sireamline communications ncrease sales leads

kliknij przycisk Zarejestruj
sie, aby rozpoczac rejestracje
Ariba Network light account is Free

Learn more
o Ariba Network
Po kliknieciu przycisku
Zarejestruj sie przejrzyj ogdlne Register m
informacje:
Company information e

Informac:'je ) ] _ ﬁg;ﬁaa';‘fg‘:,?{"
o przedsiebiorstwie : — is Free
* Nazwa przedsiebiorstwa el hoxcrscdeaibinsodsbadiinas Already have an
«  Kraj /" United Kingdom [GER v account? Login
« Adres/miejscowos$¢/stan/kod T =

pocztowy P Noesann

¥ relationships

* MARLOW

'/(ﬂ Connect faster
Exchange

documents
* MLS3ISTT jocument

Strona 3 __ clectioncaty
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Uzupetnij szczegoétowe informacje
we wskazanych czesciach:

Informacje dotyczace konta

uzytkownika

+ Imie i nazwisko

* Adres e-mail

« Nazwa uzytkownika (musi by¢
podana w formacie adresu e-
mail)

+ Hasto

+ Preferowany jezyk

« Adres e-mail, na ktéry wysytane
bedg zamdwienia
(Jeden adres e-mail lub lista
dystrybucyjna, na ktére musza
by¢ przesytane powiadomienia
0 nowych zamdwieniach
zakupu)

Kliknij strzatke znajdujacq sie obok
pola Opowiedz nam o swojej
dziatalnosci, jezeli chcesz podad
dodatkowe informacje swoim
aktualnym i wszystkim
potencjalnym klientom.
(Opcjonaline)

Zaznacz pole wyboru na dole
strony, aby wyrazi¢ zgode na
Warunki korzystania oraz
Oswiadczenie dotyczace
zachowania prywatnosci Ariba

Strona 4

User account information e communscations
:é Reach more
% customers
worldwide
ANba Privacy ~
* john wmth \.f',“' > Sign up with
Arba Dscovery
K atO - and ncrease
e My emad 83 My ulermame sales leads
johoa@td com Leam more
Afer regsstrabon
e download the SAP
Anba Suppber app
CELTT T from the Apple App
Store or Google Play
10 your mobde device
Engle and manage
customer orders on
the go
* | johnamih@od com
Tell us more about your business » e
Arba wil make your company profile, which nciudes the basst company wformabion, svalable for new butiness oppoctunties 10 other compares. If you
hide your company prefile, you can do 50 anytime by edting the profie visdaity settings on the Company Profile page after you have firighed your

entered into thes system to be transferred outside the
er systems on which the Anba services are bosted

Ariba will make your company profile, which includes the basic company information, available for new business opportunities to other
companies. If you want to hide your company profile, you can do so anytime by editing the profile visibility settings on the Company
Profile page after you hawve finished your registration.

By clicking the Register button, you expressly acknowledge and give consent to Ariba for your data entered into this system to be
transferred outside the European Union, Russian Federation or other jurisdiction where you are located to Ariba and the computer
systems on which the Ariba services are hosted (located in various data centers globally), in accordance with the Ariba Privacy
Statement, the Terms of Use, and applicable law.

You have the right to access and modify your personal data from within the application, by contacting the Ariba administrator within
YOur on gcation or Ariba, Inc. This consent shall be in effect from the moment it has been granted and may be revoked by prior
written, to Ariba. If you are a Russian citizen residing within the Russian Federation, You also expressly confirm that any of vour
person entered or modified in the system has previously been captured by yvour organization in a separate data repository
residing within the Russian federation.

I have read and agree to the Terms of Use and the Ariba Privacy Statement
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Ar|ba NetWO I’k Help Center 3

Regl'ster e Register Cancel

Company information

e Kliknij przycisk Zarejestruj.

Ariba Network
light account is
Free

* Indicates & required field

Company Name:* BOBS BOOKS LTD-TEST
Already have an

Country* | United Kingdom [GBR] A% account? Login
e Po aktywacji swojego konta Ariba Network o o gt sccouns 5 compony Seungs ¢ [ Nanc o

system przekieruje Cie do
Portalu Konta Light Ariba. SOX  OUTHOX  CATALOGS  REPORTS CSV Documents v Create v

Wl @]

Trends  Refresh

Orders, Invoices and Payments All Customers Last 14 days Now we're mobile
1 Check it out.

0 0 0 0
MNew Purchase Orders to Confirm Orders to Ship Orders that Need Invoices Pending
Orders Attention Payment pp Store

Action

Tasks

Update Profile Information

SAP Ariba /N

Nancy Drew (sniraini uat.com) last visiled 9 Sep 2017 8:43:04 AM| SUMATHI NATHAN TRAINING CO. LTD-TEST | AN01056985934-T

Data Policy Security Disclosure Terms of Use @ 1996-2017 Ariba, Inc. All rights reserved.
@ Aby Wylogowac sie z Portalu

Konta Light,

' % Company Setings v —r
Arlba Network Lestlode I : ompany Setting 101 umathi natha

przejdz do Nazwy Logout

Uzytkownika > kliknij strzatke,
aby otworzyc¢ rozwijana liste >
kliknij przycisk Wyloguj sie

My Account

My Community Profile

Switch To

Orders, Invoices and Payments All Customers Last 14 Sumathi nathan

Strona 5
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Zamknij
Otworz

Przetworz zamowienie
Wprowadz logowania

From:
To:

Ca
Subject:

Utworz fakture
“Thomson Reuters - TEST" [ordersender-prod @ansmtp. ariba.com]

) Nathan, Sumathi (TR Technology & Ops)

Thomson Reuters - TEST has changed Purchase Order 7000046749 sent to DTCC EUROPE LTD-UAT-TEST
| Message | 27000046749 .htm (30 K]

Purchase Order: 7000046826

SAP Ariba

| Create Order Confirmation

| Create Ship Notice = ECEIERITTINE 4

Thomson Reuters - TEST sent a new order

Standard Invoice
Order History
Your customer sent you this order through Ariba Network.

Line-ltem Credit Memo
THOMSON REUTERS e

THOMSON REUTERS

| Print - | Download PDF | Download CSV | Resend
Order Detail

SAP Ariba A\\ Orders & INVOICES rouerea by arva tetwork
This purchase order was delivered by Ariba Network. For more information about Aribs and Ariba

Fram:

To:
DTCC EUROPE LTD-UAT-TES
REUTERS LIMITED UK (3408) BROADGATE WEST ONE SNO
scanning.emea@thamsonreuters.com FL7

Supplier Login

Your company DTCC EUROPE | 3 \T-TEST is already registered.

Login

Having trouble logging in?

Strona 6
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